
Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW    2nd Floor    Washington, DC  20530 
 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

June 13, 1995 

 

 

BY FACSIMILE 

 

To:  Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:  Joe Freeman, ARRB 

 

Subject: Request for Documents 

 

Listed below are some documents I would like to look at later today, if possible.  I will call to 

confirm receipt of this fax and the availability of the documents.  I will probably need to come up to 

Archives II tomorrow, as well, so if it is inconvenient to pull these documents today, don’t hesitate to 

let me know.  Thank you. 

 

Agency File Number   Box 

 

000834     21 

003360     77 

007009     134 

007677     147 

008393     153 

008885     161 

009090     168 

011312     205 

011412     206 

012939     227 

013444     230 

014392     257 

 

Agency File #  Record #   Record Series  Box 

 

62-109060-4857  180-10020-10290  FBI Inves. File JFK  21 



62-109060-4860  180-10020-10293  FBI Inves. File JFK  21 

                                                                            
Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 
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